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RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited

Consolidated statement of financial position
as at 30 September 2024

30 Sep 2024

31 Dec 2023
Notes Taka Taka
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 3,729,592,756 3,609,087,484
Investment property 5 502,624,192 502,790,328
Right-of-use assets 6 63,567,084 74,825,529
Intangible assets 7 11,380,842 4,118,952
Capital work-in-progress 8 222,570,673 355,450,242
Deferred tax asset 17 3,357,739 .
Total non-current assets 4,533,093,286 4,546,272,535
Inventories 9 3,932,359,922 3,579,272,722
Trade and other receivables 10 2,357,568,351 2,480,990,360
Advances, deposits and prepayments 11 358,326,035 425,976,410
Advance income tax 12 4,354,208,700 4,206,879,792
Cash and cash equivalents 13 578,261,365 841,999,337
Total current assets 11,580,725,373 11,535,118,621
Total assets 16,113,818,659 16,081,391,156
Equity
Share capital 14 4,279,687,010 4,279,687,010
Share premium 15 1,473,647,979 1,473,647,979
Retained earnings 16 1,535,344,547 2,074,236,665

Equity attributable to equity holders of the company

Non-controlling interests

7,288,679,536

1,403

7,827,571,654

1,377

Total equity 7,288,680,939 7,827,573,031

Liabilities
Borrowings 19 479,826,555 363,894,419
Deferred tax liability 17 = 49,340,687
Lease liability 20 40,014,781 45,664,970

Total non-current liabilities 519,841,336 458,900,076
Employees benefits payable 18 75,076,684 -
Borrowings 19 1,331,340,044 733,617,407
Lease liability 20 11,998,493 12,209,734
Trade and other payables 21 1,648,933,008 1,975,356,944
Unclaimed dividend payable 22 84,185,921 8,122,499
Accrued expenses 23 361,380,834 356,420,817
Provision for income tax 24 4,792,381,400 4,709,190,648

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

8,305,296,384

7,794,918,049

8,825,137,720

8,253,818,125

16,113,818,659

16,081,391,156

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the period ended 30 September 2024

Notes

Sales 25
Cost of sales 26
Gross profit
Other income 27
Administrative expenses 28
Impairment loss on trade receivables 28.1
Marketing and selling expenses 29
Profit from operating activities
Finance income 30
Finance expenses 31
Net finance income
Profit before contribution to workers’
profit participation and welfare fund
Contribution to workers' profit participation and welfare fund 32
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Current tax 33

Deferred tax 17
Profit/(loss) after tax for the period
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive incame for the period
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the company
Non-controlling interests
Profit/(loss) after tax for the period
Basic earnings per share (Par value TK 10) 39

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

W

Abdallah Massaad SAK Ekramuzzaman
Chairman Managing Director

Dated, 24 October 2024

30 Sep 2024

2024
Taka

4,530,219,352
(3,701,796,733)

30 Sep 2023
T

Taka

5,601,429,208
(4,202,961,250)

July to Sep 2024

Taka

1,344,606,554
(1,174,198,496)

July to Sep 3

202
Taka

1,787,431,707
(1,352,097,585)

828,422,613

120,858
(283,347,595}
(8,239,038)
(451,615,350)

1,398,467,958

(314,127,971)
(13,886,011)
(479,847,076)

(743,081,125)

(807,861,058)

170,408,058
(79,999,572)
(3,430,142)
(140,243,631)

435,334,122

(1,419,144)
(97,547,537)
(2.,126,062)
(148.091,264)

(223,673,345)

(249,584,007)

85,341,488

9,311,443
(140,855,457}

590,606,900

27,186,682
(48,227,660)

(53,265,287)

3,186,731
(82,800,998)

185,750,115

3,205,589
(22,484,027)

(131,544,014}

(21,040,978)

(79,614,267)

(19,278,438)

(46,202,526)
(277,472)

565,565,922
(26,979,127)

(132,879,554}
3,605,932

166,471,677
(8,068,168)

(46,479,998)

(117,141,819)
52,698,426

542,586,795

(180,715,778)
46,935,719

(129,273,622)

(35,466,472)
17,070,044

158,403,509

(64,958,269)
30,081,631

(64,443,393)

(133,780,059

(18,396,428)

(34,876,638)

(110,923,391)

408,806,736

(147,670,050)

123,526,871

(110,923,391)

408,806,736

(147,670,050)

123,526,871

(110,923,417)

408,806,711

(147,670,057)
7

123,526,864

26 25 7
{(110,923,391) 308,806,736 (147,670,050) 123,526,871
(0.26) 0.96 (0.35) 0.29
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Pramod Kumar Chand

Director

Mohammad Samsul Arefin

General Manager - Finance and Accounts

Muhammad Shahidul Islam FCS
Company Secretary
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RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows
_ For the period ended 30 September 2024

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to suppliers and employees
Cash generated from operating activities

Interest received from bank deposits
Income tax paid (note - 12)
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (note-42}

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Sale of praoperty, ptant and equipment (note-5.3)
Interest received from FDR

Intangible assets

Net cash (used in)/from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Finance charges

Avail/{repayment) of term loan
Avail/(repayment) of short-term loan

Payment of lease liability

Dividend paid

Netl cash (used in}/from financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes in cash and cash equivalents
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 01 January

Cash and cash equivalents as at 30 September (Note 13)

30 Sep 2024
Taka

4,654,125,011
(4,636,456,549)

30 Sep 2023

Taka

4,872,598,717
(4,818,337,550)

17,668,462 54,761,167
4,136,273 9,934,737
(181,280,969) (135,797,582)

(159,476,234)

(71,601,678)

(359,629,086)

{524,442,359)

205,805 2,137,100
4,691,521 16,995,339
{13,749,436) (3,454,625)

(368,481,196)

(508,764,545)

(84,048,760}
211,268,836
502,385,937
(13,639,046)

(21,508,962)
85,920,571

112,533,337
(8,961,098)

(351,905,279) (431,715,855)
264,061,688 (263,732,007)
157,770 89,484

(263,737,972)
841,999,337

{844,008,746)
1,275,774,291

578,261,365

431,765,545

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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1.2

RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at and for the period ended 30 September 2024

Reporting entity

RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited {the Company), formerly RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Pvt. Limlted, a UAE-
Bangladesh joint venture company, was incorporated in Bangladesh on 26 November 1998 as a private company
limited by shares under the Companies Act 1994, The Company was later converted from a private limited into a
publlc limlted on 10 June 2008 after observance of required formalities as per laws. The name of the Company
was thereafter changed to RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited as per certificate issued by the Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies dated 11 February 2009. The address of the Company’s reglstered office is RAK Tower, Plot #
1/A, Jasimuddin Averue, Sector # 3, Uttara, Dhaka 1230. The company got !isted with Dhaka Stock Exchange
(DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) on 13 June 2010.

Nature of business

The Company Is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of ceramics tiles, wash rcom sets and all types of
sanitary ware. It has started its commercial production on 12 November 2000. The commercial production of its
new sanltary ware plant, expansion unit of ceramics facilltles, tlles and sanitary plent was started on 10 January
2004, 1 July 2004,1 September 2007, 1 April 2015 and 17 May 2016 respectively.

Description of subsidiaries

RAK Power Pvt. Ltd.

RAIK Power Pvt. Limlted has been incorporated in Bangladesh under the Companies Act 1994 on 30 June 2005 as
a private company limited by shares with an authorized capital of Taka 1,000,000,000 divided Inte 10,000,000
ordinary shares of Taka 100 each. The paid up capital stands at Taka 205,000,000 at the end of reporting
period. The Company has gone into cperation from 1 May 2009. The registered office of the Company Is at RAK
Tower (8th floor), Jashimuddin Avenue, Plot # 1/A, Sector # 03, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka - 1230. The Power
Plant is located at Vilage : Dhanua, P.S: Sreepur, District: Gazipur, 57% shares of RAK Power Pvt, Limlted Is
held by RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited.

The Board of Directors of RAK Ceramics {Bangladesh) Limited in its meeting held on July 26, 2015 have decided
to further increase the shareholding in RAK Power Pvt. Limited from 57% to 99.99% through purchase of
881,495 number of ordinary shares of BDT 100 each in consideration of BDT 255 per share totaling to BOT
224,781,225 only from zll the other shareholders of RAK Power Pvt. Limited subject to approval by the
shareholders and concernad authorities for the interest of the business of the Company. The shareholders of RAK
Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limlted have approved the same in the EGM dated September 20, 2015.The effect of
acquisition has been taken place as approved In Board of Directors meeting of RAK Power (Pvt.) Ltd. on 20
October 2015

RAK Security and Services (Pvt.) Ltd.

RAK Security and Services (Pvt.) Limited has been Incorporated in Bangladesh under the Companies Act 1994 on
21 December 2006 as a private company limited by shares with an authorized capital of Taka 100,000,000
divided Into 1,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 100 each. The paid up capital stands at Taka 1,000,00C at the
end of reporting period. The Company has gone intc operation from 1 May 2007. The registered office of the
Company |s at RAK Tower (8th floor), Plot # 1/A, Jasimuddin Avenue, Sector # 03, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-
1230, 35% shares of RAK Securlty and Services (Pvt.) Ltd. Is held by RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited.




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

The Board of Directors of RAK Ceramics {Bangladesh) Limited in Its meeting held on July 26, 2015 have decided
to further increase the shareholding in RAK Security & Services {Pvt.) Limited from 35% to 99.00% through
purchase of 6,500 number of ordinary shares of BDT 10C each in consideration of BDT 2,875 per share totaling
to BDT 18,687,500 only from all the other shareholders of RAK Security 8 Services (Pvt.) Limited subject to
approval by the “shareholders and concerned authorities for the Interest of the business of the Company. The
shareholders of RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited have approved the same In the EGM dated September 20,
2015. The affect of acqulsition has been taken place as approved in Board of Directors meeting of RAK Security
and Services (Pvt.) Ltd. on 20 October 2015.

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance
These financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

(IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,

The title and format of these Ananclal statements follow the requirements of IFRSs which are to some extent
different from the requirement of the Companies Act 1994, However, such differences are not materlal and in the
view of management IFRSs titles and format give better presentation to the shareholders.

Authorisation for issue

These financial statements have been authorised for Issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 24
Gcrober 2624,

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for inventorles which are measured
at lower of cost and net realisabie value.

Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements are presented In Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT), which is the functional currency
and presentation currency of the Company. The figures of financial statements have been rounded off to the
nearest Taka.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
llabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed cn an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
reccgnised in the year in whlch the estimates are revised and In any future years affected.

In particular, Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financlal statements are
stated in the following notes:

Note 4 Property, plant & equipment
Note 5 Investment property

Nota 6 Right-cf-use assets

Note 17 Defarred tax liability

Note 18 Empioyees benefit payable
Note 20 Lease liabillty

Note 24 Provision for income tax

Note 28.1 Impalrment on trade receivable




25

2.6

3.1

Reporting period

The financial period of the Company covers nine months from 1 January to 30 September and Is followed
consistently.

Going concern

The Company has adeguate rescurces to continue in operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial
statements have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management assessment there are no material
uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company's abllity to
continue as a going concern,

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policles set out below, which comply with IFRSs, have been applied conslstently tc all years
presented in these consolidated financial statements, and have been applied consistently by Group entities.

Basis of cansolidation

These consolidated financial statements comprise the consclidated financlal position and the consolidated results
of operations of the Company and Its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”} on a line by line basls
together with the Group’s share In the net assets of its equity- accounted Investees.

IFRS-10 "Consolidated FInanclal Statemeants® introduces a new control model that focuses on whether the group
has power over an investee, exposure or rights to variable returns from Its involvement with the Investee and
ability to use its power to affect those returns. An investor has power over an investee when the Investor has
existing rights that glves It the current ability to direct the relevant activities that significantly affect the
investee's returns. Power arlses from rights. An investor is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
invelvement with the investee when the investor's returns from its Involvement have the potentlal to vary as a
result of the Investee’s performance. An investor controls an Investee if the investor not only has the power over
the investee and exposure or rights to variable returns from Its involvement with the investee, but also has the
ability to use its power to affeck the investor's return from its involvement with the investee,

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are enterprises controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from Its activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that are presently exercisable are taken into account. The results of operations and total
assets and liabilities of subsidlary companles are included in the consolldated financial statements or a line-by-
fine basis and the interest of minority shareholders, If any, in the results and net assets of subsidiarles Is stated
separately. The financial statement of subsidiaries are included in the consclidated financial statements of the
Group from the date Ehat control commences until the date that control ceases. Any gains or losses on
increase/decrease in non-centrolling Interest in subsidiaries without a change in control, Is recognised as a
component of equity.

Loss of control

Upon the loss of control, the Group derecognises the assels and llabilities of the subsidlary, any non-controlling
interest and other components of equity related to the subsidlary. Any surplus or deficlt arising on the loss of
control is recognised in profit or loss. If the Group retalns any interest in the prevlous subsidiary, then such
interest is measured at falr value at the date that control Is lost. Subsequently it is accounted for as an equity-
accounted investee or as an available-for-sale financial asset depending on the level of Influence retained.




3.2

a)

b}

3.3

a)

b)

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised Income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated Financial statements. Unrealised gains arising from

‘transacticns with equity-accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's

interest in the Investee, Unrealised losses are ellminated In the same way as unreallsed gains, but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Financial assets

Trade & other receivables

Trade & cther receivables are financlal assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Such assets are recognised initially at Fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initlal recognitlon trade & other receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any Impalrment provision.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank including short notlce deposits and fixed deposits

having maturity of three months or less that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In their fair value, and
are used by the Group in the management of its short-tarm commitments.

Financial liabilities

Trade & other payables

Trade & other payables are recognised Inltlally at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.
Subseguent to Initial recognition, trade & other payables are measured at amortised cost using the effective
Interest method.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings include short term bank loan. Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at
falr value less any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, Interest-bearing
borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method.



3.4

3.5

3.5.1

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects. Paid, up share capltal represents total amount
contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the Company to the ordinary shareholders. Holders
of ordinary shares are entitled to recelve dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at
shareholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding up of the Company, crdinary shareholders rank after all other
shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of llquidation.

Property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes expendituras that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the property, plant
and equipment. Maintenance, renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property,
plant and equipment or that improve the capacity, quallty or reduce substantially the operating cost or
administration expenses are capltalised by adding it to the related property, plant and equipment. Ongoing
repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred.

An asset Is derecognised on disposal or when na future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subsequent dispasal. Gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset Is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised as gain or
loss from disposal of asset under other income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehenslve
Income.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a stralght-line basis and charged in profit or loss over
the estimated useful llves of each component. Capltal-work-In-progress and land are not depreciated.
Depreciation on additlon to fixed assets is charged when it Is availabie for use and charglng of depreciation on
property, plant and equlpment ceases at the earliest of the date the assets is classified held for sale in
accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that assets is derecognised.

Rates of depreciation on various classes of property, plant and equlpment are as under:

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%)
Factory building 5-20
Office and accommodation building 5
Plant and machinery 5-1¢
Mobile plant 10
Electrical installation 10-20
Gas pipeline 10-20
Furniture, fixture and equipment 10-20
Qffice equipment 10-20
Communication equlpment 10-20
Tools and appllances 10-20
Vehicles 10-20
Fire fighting equipment 20

Depreciation methods, useful lives and resldual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
approprlate. Land is not depreciated as it deemed to have an indefinite life.




3.6

3.6.1

3.7

3.8

Investment property

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreclation (including property
under constructlon for such purposes). Investment properties ‘are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
investment property. Maintenance, renewals and betterments that enhances the economic useful lIfe of the
investment property or that improve the capacity, quality or reduce subsequently the operatlon cost or
administration expenses and capitallzed by adding it to the related investment property. Ongoing repairs and
maintenance is expensed as incurred.

An investment property Is derecognized upon disposal or when the Investment property Is permanently
wlithdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is Included in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income the period In
which the property is derecognised.

Depreciation on investment property

Depreclation is charged on the basis of straight line method. Depreciation continues to be charged on each item
of Investment property until written value of such fixed asset is reduced to Taka one. Depreciation on additicn to
fixed assets is charged when It Is available for use and charging of depreclation on property, plant, equipment &
investment property ceases at the eatliest of the date the assets is classifled held for sale In accordance with
IFRS 5 and the date that assets Is derecognised.

Rates of depraciation on various classes of investment property are as under;

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%)

Building 5
Land is not depreclated as it deemed to have an infinite life.

Capital work-in-progress

Capltal work in progress Is stated at cost less impairment, if any, until the construction is complated. Upon
completion of construction, the cost of such assets together with the cost directly attributable to construction,
including capitaliised borrowlng cests are transferred to the respective class of asset. No depreciation is charged
on capital work in progress.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group (such as designs and trade marks for manufacture of ceramic
tles and sanitary ware) have finite useful llves are measured at cost less accumulated amertisation and
accumulated impalement lesses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure I5 capltalised only when It Increases the future economic beneflts embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates.

Intangible assets are amortised on a stralght-line basis in profit or loss over their estimated useful lives of 2 to 3
years from the date that they are avallable for use.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate. No internal developed intanglble assets capitallzed during the year,




3.9

Inventories

[nventories are measurad at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is based on the
weightad average cost princlple, and includes expenditure incurred in acguiring the inventories, production or
conversion costs, and other costs Incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. In the case of
manufactured inventorles and work In progress, cost includes an appropriate share of production overheads
based on normal operating capaclty. Materlals in transit are valued at cost.

Net reafisable value (NRV) is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of
completion and any estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment
Non-derivative financial assats

Non derivative financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine the loss allowance for lIfetime
expected credit losses, if the credit risk on that financial instrument has Increased slgnificantly since Inltial
recognltlon, When there is no significant increase in credit risk on the Financial Instruments since Initiat
recognitlon, the expected credit losses for next 12 months is measured as loss allowance on that finangial
instrument,

Non-financial assets

The carrytng amount of the non-financial assets, other than Inventories are revlewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such Indication exists then the assels'
recoverabie amounts are estimated. For intangible assets that have indeflnite llves, recoverable amount |s
estimated at each reporting date. An impairment loss is recognised If the carrying amount of an asset or Its cash
generating unit {CGU) exceeds its estimated reccoverable amount.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset Is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assassing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money and risk specific to the
asset. For an asset that does not generate slgnificantly Independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.



3.11

3.12

3.13

Recognition of impairment

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss, Impairment losses in respect of CGUs are allocated first to
reduced the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to reduce the carrying amcunt of
other assets in the CGU on a pro-rata basis.

Reversal of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of goodwlll Is not reversed. For other assets, an impalrment loss Is reversed only to
the extent that the assel's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreclation or amertisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee benefit schemes

The Greup maintalns both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent
employees. The eligibility is determined according to the tarms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

Defined contribution plan (Provident fund)

Defined contribution plan is a post employment beneflt plan under which the Group provides benefits to one or
more employees. The recognised Employees Provident Fund is consldered as defined contribution plan as It meets
the recognitlon criteria specified for this purpose. All permanent employees contribute 10 percent of thelr basic
salary to the provident fund and the Group also makes equal contribution o the fund. These are administered by
the Board of Trustees. The cantributions are invested separately from the Group's assets.

Contribution to deflned contribution plan is recognised as an expense when an employee has rendered services to
the Group. The legal and constructlve obligation Is limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

Defined benefit plan (Gratuity)

A deflned benefit plan Is a post-empleyment benefit plan other than a defined contributlon plan. The Group’s net
obllgation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employzses have earned in return for thelr service in the current and prior periods.

Permanent employees are entitled to gratulty on the basis of his latest basic salary for a completed year of
service or for service for a perlod of more than six months, salary of minimum 30 days, or salary of 45 days for a
continuous service for more than ten years, it shall be In addition to any payment of compensation cr payment of
any wage or allowance in lieu of notice due to terminaticn of services of a worker on different grounds. The
expected cost of this beneflt s included in respective annual statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income over the period of employment.

Workers' Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund (WPPF)

The Company provides 5% of its net profit before tax after charglng such expense as WPPF in accordance with
"The Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 amended in 2018".

Provisions

Provisions are recognised on the reporting date if, as a result of past events, the Group has a prasent legal or
constructive obllgation that can be estimated refiably, and It is probable that an outflow of economic beneflts will
be required to settle the obligation.
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3,14 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments sets out requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financiai
liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial Items including a new expected credit less model for
calculating impairment of financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements.

i. Classification - financlal assets

IFRS 9 contains a classificatlon and measurement approach for financial assets that reflects the business model in
which assets are managed and their cash flow characteristics. IFRS 9 centalns three princlpal classification
categeries for financlal assets: measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehenslve income
(FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

ii. Impalrment

IFRS 9 Introduces a ferward-locking ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model. This will require considerable judgement
about how changes In economic factors affect ECLs, which will be determined on a probability-weighted basis.
The new impairment model wlll apply to financlal assets measured at amortised cost or FVOCI, except for
Investments in equity nstruments, and to contract assets.

Under IFRS 9, loss allowances wlll be measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-months ECLs: these are ECLs which result from possible default events within the 12 months after the
reporting date; and :

. 12-LIfetime ECLs: these are ECLs which result from ali possible default events over the expected life of a
financlal instrument.

Lifetime ECL measurement applies if the credit risk of a financlal asset at the reporting date has Increased
slgnificantly since initial recognition and 12-month ECL measurement applies If It has not. An entlty may
determine that a financial asset's credit risk has not increased significantly if the asset has low credit risk at the
reporting date. However, lIfetime ECL measurement always applies for trade recelvables and contract assets
without a significant financlng compenent; the greup has a choice to also apply this policy for trade recelvables
and contract assets with a significant financing component,

The estimated ECL will be calculated based on actual credit loss experience, The group will perferm the
calculatlon of ECL rates separately for different types of customers Including related parties.

Actual credlt losses will be adjusted to reflect differences between economic conditions during the period over
which the historical data will be coilected, prevalent conditions and the Group’s view of economic cenditions over
the expected llves of the receivables and related party balances.

Iti. Hedging

IFRS § Incorporates hedge accounting rules which intend to align hedge accounting with a group's risk
management objectives and strategy and to apply a more qualitative and forward locking approach to assessing
hedge effectiveness.

Impact of IFRS 9 shown in note ne. 36.1 (b).




3.15

3.16

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is
recognized.

i. Sales of goods

Under IFRS 15, revenue will be recognised when a customer obtains control of the goods.

Revenue will be recognised for the contracts to the extent that it is probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will net occur. As a consequence, for those contracts for which the
group Is unable to make a reasonable estimate of return, revenue is expected to be recognised sooner than when
the return pericd lapses or a reasonable estimate can be made.

Based on the group’s assessment, the timing of revenue recognition from sale of goods are broadly similar.
Therefore, the group does not expect the application of IFRS 15 to result in significant differences in the timing of
revenue recognition for these sales,

ii. Rendering of services

Under IFRS 15, the total consideration in the service contracts will be allocated to all services based on thelr
stand-alone selling prices. The stand-alane selling prices will be determined based on the fist prices at which the
group sells the services in separate transacticns.

Based on the group’s assessment, the fair value and the stand-aicne selling prices of the services are broadly
similar. Therefore, the group does not expect the application of IFRS 15 to resuit In slgnificant differences in the
timing of revenue recognltion for these services,

iii. Constructlon contracts

Contract revenue currently Includes the initial amount agreed in the contract plus any variations in contract work,
claims and incentlve payments, to the extent that It Is probable that they will result in revenue and can be
measured rellably, When a claim or variation is recognised, the measure of contract progress or contract price is
revised and the cumulative contract positicn is reassessed at each reporting date.

IFRS 16 Leases

Under this IFRS 16, leases will be brought onto companies’ balance sheets, increasing the vislbility of their assets
and lfabilities. It further removes the classification of leases as either operating leases or finance leases treating
all leases as finance leases from the perspective of the lessee, thereby eliminating the requirement for a lease
classification test. The IFRS 16 guldance has an increased focus on who controls the asset and may change which
contracts are leases.

General impact of application of IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 introduces requirements with respect to lease accounting. It introduces significant changes to the lessee
accounting by removing the distinction between operating and finance leases and requiring the recognitlon of a
right-of-use asset and a lease llabilfty at the lease commencement for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low value assets. In contrast to lessee accounting, the requirements for lessor accounting have
remained largely unchanged. Detalls of these requirements are described In Notes to the financial statements.
The impact of the adoption of IFRS 16 on the Group’s financlal statements is described below.



The group has appiied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, without restatement of the
comparative information

Impact of the new definition of a lease

The change in definltion of a lease mainly relates to the concept of control. IFRS 16 determines whether a
contract contains a lease on the basis of whether the customer has the right to control the use of an identifled
asset for a perlod of tlme in exchange for consideration.

The group applles the definition of a lease and related guidance set out In IFRS 16 to all lease conkracts,

Impact on Lessee Accounting

Former operating leases

IFRS 16 changes how the group accounts for leases previcusly classifled as operating leases under IAS 17, which
were off-balance-sheet.

Applying IFRS 16, for all leases (except as noted below), the Group:

Recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liablllties In the statement of financlal positicn, inltlally measured at the
present value of future lease payments;

Recognizes depreclation of right-of-use assets and Interest on lease liabllities in the statement of profit or foss;
and separates the total amount of cash paid presented within financing activities in the statement, of cash flows.

Under IFRS 16, right-of-use assets are tested for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets.
This replaces the previous requirement ko reccgnize a provision for onerous lease contracts.

Far short-term leases (lease term aof 12 months or less) and leases of low-value assets (such as personal
computers and office furnlture), the group has opted to recognize a lease expense on a straight-line basis as
permitted by IFRS 16. This expense is presented within rent expenses In the statement of profit or loss.

Former finance leases

The maln difference between IFRS 16 and IAS 17 with respect to assets formerly held under a finance lease is
the measurement of residual value quarantees provided by a lessee to a lessor. IFRS 16 requires that the group
recognizes as part of its lease llability only the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantes,
rather than the maximum amount guaranteed as required by IAS 17. This change did not have a materlal effect
on the group’s financial statements,

Impact on Lessor Accounting

IFRS 16 does not change substantlally how a lessor accounts for feases. Under IFRS 16, a lessor contlnues to
classify leases as elther finance leases or operating leases and account for those two types of leases differently.
However, IFRS 16 has changed and expanded the disclosures reguirements, in particular regarding how a lessor
manages the risks arising from its residual Interest in the leased assets.



3.17

3.18

3.19

Finance income and expenses

Finance income comprises interesi income on fixed deposits and Short Netice Deposit (SND). Interest income is
recognized in profit or loss as it accrues, using the effective Interest rate method.

Finance costs comprises interest expense on overdraft, LTR, term loan, short term borrewings and finance lease.
All finance expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive Income.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a quallfying
asset are recognised in proflt or loss using the effective tnterest method.

Foreign currency gains and losses on financial assets and financial llabfllties are reported on a net basis as either
flnance Income or finance cost depending on whether foreign currency movements are in a nat gain or net loss
posltion.

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencles are translated to Taka at the foreign exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at reporting date are transiated
to Taka at the rates of exchange prevailing on that date. Resulting exchange differences arising on the settlement
of menetary items or on translating monetary items at the end of the reporting perlod are recognised In the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income as per International Accounting Standard IAS-21
"The Effects of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates",

Taxation

[ncome tax expenses represents current tax and deferrad tax. [ncome tax expense is recognised In the staternent
of profit or loss and other comprehenslve income except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly
In equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax:

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantlally enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment tc tax payable in respect of previous year.
Provisions for corporate Income tax is made following the rate applicable fer companies as per Finance Act 2024.

Deferred tax: .

Deferred tax has been recegnised in accordance with International Accounting Standard IAS-12. Deferred tax Is
provided using the liabllity method for temporary differences between the carrylng amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amount used for taxation purpose. Deferred tax is determined
at the effective income tex rate prevailing at the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, tax credits and deduckible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avallable against which they can be utilised. Deferred
tax assels are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it Is no longer prebable that
the related tax benefit will be reallsed.
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3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

Earning per share

The Company presents basic and diluted (when dllutlon is applicable) earnings. per share (EPS) for its ordinary
shares. Baslc EPS Is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharehelders of the Company
with the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for the effect of
change in number of shares for benus issue. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable
to erdinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all
dilutive potentizl ordinary shares. However, dllution of EPS is not applicable for these financial statements as
there was no dilutlve potential ordinary shares during the relevant years.

Determination and presentation of operating segment

Detalls of product-wise segment reporting as required by IFRS-8 operating segments s followed.
Contingencies

Cantingant liability

Contingent llabillty is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the entity.

Contingent liability should not be recognised in the financial statements, but may require disclosure. A provision
should be recognised in the year In which the recognition criteria of provision have been met,

Contingent asset

Contingent asset Is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln future events not wholly within the control of the
entity.

A contingent asset must not be recognised. Only when the reallsatlon of the related economic benefits is virtually
certain should recogniticn take place provided that it can be measured rellably because, at that point, the asset is
no longer contingent.

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows Is prepared under direct method In accordance with Internatlonal Acceunting Standard
1AS-7 “Skatement of cash fiows" as required by the Securlties and Exchange Rules 1987.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additlonal Information about the Group's position at the reporting
date are reflected In the flnanclal statements. Materlal events after the reporting pericd that are not adjusting
events are disclosed by way of note.

Comparatives and reclassification

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of 2023 for all numerical informatlon in the financial
statements and alsc the narrative and descriptive information when it Is relevant for understanding of the current
perlod's financial statements.

To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertalning to the previous period have been
rearranged/reclassified whenever considered necessary to confirm to current period's presentation.
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30 Sep 2024 30 Sep 2023
Taka Taka

5.1 Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4}
Investment Property (Note 5)

371,753,496 338,022,575
166,136 165,983

371,919,632 338,188,558

5.2 Allocation of Depreciation

Cost of sales (Note 26) 338,701,668 305,867,819
Administrative expenses {Note 5.2.1) 27,212,104 26,031,619
Marketing & selling expenses (Note 29) 6,005,860 6,289,120
371,919,632 338,188,558
5.2.1 Administrative Depreciation
Depreciation on property, plant 8 equipment (Note 28) 27,045,968 25,865,636
Depreciation on Iinvestment property (Note 28} 166,136 165,983
27,212,104 26,031,619
5.3 Disposal of property, plant and equipment
30 Sep 2024
Particulars Original cost Accumulated Book value Receipt against Profit/(loss)
depreciation sales/insurance on disposal
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Moblle plant 1,838,841 1,701,801 137,040 - (137,040)
Cfflce equipment 74,230 50,521 23,709 - (23,709)
Furniture & Axture 68,961 67,865 1,086 47,583 46,487
Vehicles 264,600 176,557 88,043 158,222 70,178
Total 2,246,632 1,996,745 249,887 205,805 (44,084)
30 Sep 2023
Particulars Original Accumulated Book Receipt against Profitf/(loss)
cost depreciation value sales/insurance | on disposal
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Offlce equipment 6,050,000 6,050,000 - - -
Furniture & fixture 14,750 14,744 s 6,000 5,994
Plant and machinery 383,126,433 380,286,188 2,840,246 - (2,840,246)
Vehicles 3,869,917 3,656,284 213,633 2,131,100 1,917,467
Total 393,061,100 390,007,216 3,053,884 2,137,100 (916,785)

20




¥4

'spocB paysiul 24015 0] PIJURL SEM SSNOYIEM £
‘soaAo|dWa JISUEL: JO 95N Y] 4O PAJUas SEm BUIP|iNg UONEPOLWIWeIDY T
"YBUISUSLA pue 32UJAS ‘WelboneyD 'B3eYQ W pIjenys 153Ul Agjdsip dnoj pajusa Auedwod °T

- - - 1300
- - - ISnoyaIemn
(Es0[}/ule) sjasse asn-Jo-bid  [Aupgell asean sienaiyed
£Z07 49§ 0E
BS80ZL TBT'BSO'T 6E0°6LL°T =TT
258071 I81'859'T 650'6LL'T ISNOYIeM
{ssopyymen sjosse asn-joubrd  [Aijige) asee SIEINJIHEd
¥Z0Z 435 gE
sjesse asn-Jo-3y Bl Jo Juawainal uo (sso])/uien
88191601 IPE‘GYT'ST
9LL'BYEOT 6P 9E9'ET (6¢ P10N) SISURAX2 bujjas B DURUERW
2TP09s 0S8'Z19'T (8T BI0N) S9s5USUXa SARRNSIUILIPY
TZOZ 495 O PEOT 055 0%
uonealasp Jo UoneJolY
LS SE8FL 968'89E'6 (SZEDET'ET) ZIT'E00'9T r0TT05°9T YZPETPOT_ [(PCE'OET'ET) 566"'00.'S9 ES/'629'TS 12304
125'161°9 048°52E - 0Lg’ses - 16E°£15°9 - TBE'ZTS™D - Buipiing @340
9/6'¥56'L2 6£5'219'C - 967’ L¥S'T £92'59 #55°£95°0E - 2128982 ZP1'088'T asnoyalem
081208 STET9L (9z£'999) SZT6'TIL 9z£'999 SOT'PSS'T (6Z€£°999) 050657 ORE'TLH'T Bulpjing UeRepOWWIoIY
Z58°948°65 TE5'B99'CE (666’691 T L} 9T0'RYECT S6F'0L4'ST bLE'SES'S9 {66669F'2T) TPT'LEL'6E TEC'8L2BY Jajua Aepdsia
£Z0Z 2°d TE | 4esA sy bulnp 1234 213 £€Z0T uer 10 £20T 22a TE | Jead auj Suunp Jeak £Z0Z Uer 10
ETOT2RA TEI | 45 co soupeg juounsnipy | Guunp pebieys | 1e se aouejea | jeseosueeg | [esodsip/ales | oyi Sunnp uoRippy | 3E Se aduejeq SIeJnOIIEd
Se IN{BA HoOoq 19N -
NOILYID3¥d3a 150D
BMEL Ul Junowy
£T0T 92d £
+B0'Z95'E9 £15'SS9'9E (0z£'296°L) IVE'GYZ'ST 968'89E'6T T09°TZZ'00T_ [(106°029°6) 6£0°619’S YT YET'VOT 12301
CIG'ETE'S B/F'E0ET - 609'£46 0/8'5Z8 TBE'LTS'9 - - TEE'LTS'9 butp|ing S2J0
ZRY'E66'TT 0££°E69'9 (196'122) CIT'EDEY BL5'TIYE ZTr'L89'82 (zt1'088'T) - +56°295°0€ asNoYIeM
£EB'B5L'T £T1'Z6S {£90°508) THZ'GEY 5Z6'T9L 9P6'ISER {ESD'508) ¥68°265"T SOT'F9S°T Butp|ing UOLRPOLLIWGIDY
959'665"VE 961'090'82 {90£'5£6°9) OBE'EEE'S 225'899°6T £58°699'79 (90£5£6'9) S8T'950'F YLE'SYG S 493uad Aejdsig
d
do v $Z0zZ d3s 0£ u:ﬂoh.ﬂ:u pouiad 3y} +Z0Z UeL TO vzoz das o |pouad sy Guunp pouad +TOT Uef 10
mMMﬂ..q..m: v_mawnm_ N 1E se 2oue[eg u.._uEumr_.._“i Supnp pableyn | 1e se 2ouejeq | Je Se DUEe[eq jesodsip/ajes | oyl Buunp uollippy | 31e Se Jue[Rg siejnomaed
NOILYID3Hd3d 150D
Bje) U] junowy
+Z0T das 0g

s39s55E 9sn-jo-IY 61y

9



[44

[ €S&'BILF TPE'EEP GE SBOCPT ZPEGOC S PIE IROVE E6C CLG EV - [E0'S6LB 95¢ L5L PE | 1101
87689 C09'0ERTT - S6L'OEE L08'E6P'TT 0BEHISCT - 0007057 08E'¥O0°CT SIBMJOS JAINdWIOT
PLT'SER'E BEL'ZD9"LT SBY'TPL 1¥5'2L8'Y £05°£86'22 EIE'LEDTE - LEQ'SPE'S 9/8'269°2C asuaan

czozseq pege | ETOTPQIE | Je9A oy uunp | seak ) SULNp | €207 USC 0 | £207 990 IE |1e3A oY1 Bupnp uﬁ._mww np | £202 ver 10
se anjea yooq 12N je se suejeq Jsusnlpy paziowy 1E SE doue[ed | je se aouejeg | |esodsip/ajes .._o_u__u._ud je s Iaureg sIgnIIaed
NOLLVZILHOWY 1503
BYEL urjunowy .
£707 224 IE

[TPROBE'LE | Z89°0¢6'SF - 9vS'L8P'9 TYE ELb 6L 6CL TOEZS - JEV'GPLET | £6¢ LGS ED [E30L
TBTESD'T 66¥'980"CT - £687LSE Z09'0ERTT DBO'TST'ET - 00E’ZE9 DREPTSCT 3JEM]JOS JaIndwoD
T99'LIEOT 88E'TER'EE - 6¢9'6Z2'0 6EL'209°LT 6¥0'0ST ¥t - 9ET'ZIT'ET £16°LED'IE asuadn

pouad poitad pouad poliad
yzOozT dag 0g vZoz uer 10 | +zoZ des og : $T0T VUEL TD
trzoz dos 0£ 1B a2y} Bupnp ay3 Buunp @y3 Buunp ey Buunp
S8 @n|EA 400G 35N 2 se aduejeg uaunsnipy pazrowy je se asuejeg | je SE 3duejeg jesodsip/ates uoRPPY @ se asuejeqg signaed
NOLLVZLLYOWY 1502
E)EL Ul jJunowy
¥Z0zZ das 0

syasse ajqibueul £



8.1

8.2

9

Capital Work-in-Progress

Balance as at 1 January
Add: Additien during the perlod (note 8.1)

Less: Transfer to preperty, plant & equipment during the period (note 8.2)

Balance as at 30 September

Addition during the period

Bullding
Plant & machinery
Dthers

355,450,242

31 Dec 2023

Taka

155,705,038

Items transferred from capital work in progress to property, plant & equipment

Office building
Factory Building
Plant & machinery
Tools and appliances
Others

Inventories
Raw materlals

Less : Provision for slow moving & obsolete [nventories

Stores and consumabies spares and packing
Less: Write off for stores and spares

Finished goods {net of net realizable value adjustment) *
Less : Provision for slow moving & obsolete Inventories

Work-in-process
Goeds-in-transit

*Finished goods exclude provision of net realizable value BOT, 44,343,782,

23

323,889,348 733,182,538
579,339,590 888,887,576
456,768,917 533,437,734
222,570,673 355,450,242
24,980,168 56,305,519
296,277,862 657,479,014
2,631,318 19,398,405
323,889,348 733,182,938
44,636,407 -
70,211,177 14,549,044
341,781,059 509,927,776
140,274 -

- 8,960,914
456,768,917 533,437,734
1,374,263,656 1,142,336,604

40,312,318 36,222,885
1,333,951,338 1,106,113,719
1,101,748,5639 1,066,145,738

9,439,193 4,043,075
1,062,309,447 1,062,102,663
1,210,887,112 1,169,745,855

19,810,261 13,967,249
1,191,076,852 1,155,778,606

166,495,778 80,280,061
148,526,509 174,957,573
3,932,359,922 3,579,272,722




10 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables (Note 10.1)

Accrued interest (Note 10.2)

10.1 Trade receivables

Receivables from local sales
Receivables from export sales

Less: Provislon of impairment loss an trade recelvable:
Unrelated parties
Related partles

10.2  Accrued interest

Interest accrued on Flxed Deposit Raceipt
Interest accrued on Special Notice Deposit

11 Advance, deposit and prepayments

Advances:
Employees
Purchase of land and others
Suppliers against materlals and services

Security and other deposits:
Titas gas
Mymensingh Palli Bidyut Samlty-2
VAT and Supplementary duty (Nete-11.1)
Deposlted with income tax authority
Deposited with VAT authority
Display center and others
Other deposlits

Prepayments:

Showroom, warehouse and cffice rent
Insurance and others

24

30 Sep 2024 31 Dec 2023
Taka Taka

2,356,147,982 2,480,102,230
2,356,147,982 2,480,102,230
1,371,779 888,130
2,357,568,351 2,480,920,360
2,376,479,635 2,497,973,879
16,945,526 11,166,492

2,393,425,161

2,509,140,371

26,599,265 10,345,283
10,677,914 18,692,858
2,356,147,982 2,480,102,230
663,294 888,130
708,485 -
1,371,779 888,130
774,363 299,500
9,469,605 920,757
156,165,696 240,619,264

166,409,664

241,839,521

71,833,050 71,833,050
1,955,000 1,955,000
1,919,046 2,030,039
89,023,219 88,962,899
10,280,108 6,726,046
812,000 1,312,000
1,494,526 1,494,626
177,317,045 174,314,560
58,600 58,600
14,540,721 9,763,730
14,599,321 9,822,330

358,326,035 425,976,410




30 Se 24 31 Dec 2023

Jaka Taka
11.1  Supplementary duty & VAT

Balance as at 1 January 2,030,039 2,123,789
Add: Treasury deposit for SD & VAT purpose 10,960,143 10,505,061

12,990,182 12,628,850
Less: SD & VAT on sales 11,071,136 10,558,811
Balance as at 30 September 1,919,046 2,036,039
The above amount represents RAK Security and Services {Pvt) Ltd.

12 Advance Income Tax
Balance as at 1 January 4,206,879,752 4,100,140,671
Add: Paid during the period 184,280,973 177,967,531
Less: Adjustment during the period (33,951,065) (71,228,410}
Balance as at 30 Septemhber (Note - 12.1) 4,354,209,700 4,206,879,792
12,1 payment for the year

;gggrne year
Current period 112,702,409 -
Year 2023 216,980,571 150,060,095
Year 2022 243,147,159 243,147,159
Year 2021 255,101,581 273,680,694
Year 2020 117,036,220 130,750,084
Year 2019 280,875,748 280,875,748
Year 2018 314,638,282 314,538,282
Year 2017 344,518,556 344,518,556
Year 2016 291,375,845 291,375,845
Year 2015 187,848,070 187,848,070
Year 2014 253,701,667 253,701,667
Year 2013 : 389,651,054 389,651,054
Year 2012 301,027,378 301,027,378
Year 2011 328,701,317 328,701,317
Year 2010 265,532,626 265,532,626
Year 2009 218,091,876 218,091,876
Year 2008 85,378,847 85,378,847
Year 2007 124,813,161 124,813,161
Year 2006 23,087,333 23,087,333

4,354,209,700 4,206,879,792

25



30 Sep 2024 31 Dec 2023

Taka Taka
13 cCash and cash equivalents
Cash In hand 4,260,052 5,648,949
Cash at banks
Standard Chartered Bank (current account - 01-6162940-01, 01-3767272-01 - BOT) 61,376 65,194
BRAC Bank Ltd. (current account - 1530201731248C01 - BDT) 8,071,806 3,569,213
Cltlbank N.A. (current acceunt - GO100001200262018 - BDT) 130,742 137,044
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. {current account -117-110-12733,117-110-4311,117,110.23474 BDT) 109,659,661 18,621,322
Standard Chartered Bank (ERQ - 42-6162940-C1 - USD) 1,713,887 1,236,309
Standard Chartered Bank {Margin money account) 1,968,575 165,969,352
Midland Bank Ltd. (Margin meney account) 13,068,517 76,430,054
Unlted Commercial Bank Ltd. (SND account - 0831301000Q000164 BDT) 7,224,232 10,761,772
Al Arafa Islami Bank Ltd. {(SND account - 0171220002646 - BDT) 4,703,714 10,595,938
South East Bank Ltd. (Current account - 11100008546 - BDT) 3,118,041 18,080
Standard Chartered Bank (SND account - 02-3767272-01 - BDT) 126,403 127,553
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. (SND account - 117-120-589, 117-120-311,117-120,2550 - BDT) 57,260,527 19,369,373
Puball Bank Ltd. {CD account 4709901003543, 4709901003539 - BOT) 109,904 147,981
Prime Bank Ltd, (SND - 2125316004650 - BDT) 3,098,817 2,588,318
Janata Bank Ltd. (SND 0100258556318 - BDT) 100,000 -
Eastern Bank Ltd. {CD account - 1132040363287, 1041060507936 - BDT) - 946,583
Dhaka Bank Ltd (SND - 102.150.274- BDT)) 112,926,743 10,024,467
Puball Bank Ltd. { SND account 47091012000483 - BDT) 49,107 49,358
Commerclal Bank of Ceylan (CD-2817000776 - BDT.) 25,000 -
Dhaka Bank Ltd (CD - 204100000019318- BDT)) 180,721 181,181
Commercial Bank of Ceylon (SND-2817000777 - BDT.)} 17,449,797 16,368
Commerclal Bank of Ceylen (ERQ-1806012366 - USD.) 1,255,281 207,926
Meghna Bank Ltd. (SND 1112-13500000004 - BDT) 38,202 1,983,179
Midland Bank Ltd. (SND Q006-1070000015, 0006-1060000043 - BDT) 31,936 187,725,847
Eastern Bank Ltd. (SND account - 1041360507944 - BDT) 10,711,312 16,761,953
Eastern Bank Ltd. (Margin Money account} 1,575,651 7,006,001
Commerclal Bank of Ceylon (Margin Money account) 107,227,729 163,002,596
South East Bank Ltd. (Margin Maoney account) 1,460,000 ~
463,348,081 697,542,962
IPO bank account
Cltibank N.A. (RAK-IPO Central Account - G010001200262022 - BDT) 1,690,700 1,687,358
Citlbank N.A. (RAK-IPO-NRB Subscription -~ G0100001200262042 - USD) 3,919,501 3,919,501
Cltlbank N.A. (RAK-IPO-NRB Subscription - GO100001200262026 - EURD) 153,606 153,806
Cltibank N.A. (RAK-IPO-NRB Subscription - G0100001200262034 - GBP) 126,599 126,599
5,890,406 5,887,064
Dividend bank account
BRAC Bank (Current - 1510201731248001 - BDT) - 2010 2,825,286 2,828,976
BRAC Bank (Current - 1513201731248001 - BDT) - 2011 1,089,196 1,052,886
SCB {SND - 02-6162940-02- BDT) - 2012 173,655 174,920
SCB (SND - 02-6162940-03- BDT) - 2013 318,951 320,187
SCB (SND - 02-6162940-05- BDT) - 2015 . 38,172 39,314
SCB (SND - 02-6162940-06- BDT) - 2016 4,873 6,022
SCB (SND - 02-6162940-09- BDT) - 2019 57 4,207
SCB (SND - 02-6162940-10- BDT) - 2020 349,833 3,161,688
SCB (SNC - 02-56162940-11- BCT) - 2021 2,968,408 2,974,975
MDB (SND - 0006-1090000460 - BDT) - 2022 5,218,277 5,178,082
MDB (SND - 0006-1090000504 - BDT) - 2023 3,338,313 -
15,325,021 15,781,257
Investment In Fixed Deposlt Recelpt (FDR)
Al Arafah Islam| Bank Ltd. 15,3C0,000 -
Midland Bank Ltd. 50,000,000 50,000,000
Eastern Bank Ltd. 18,137,805 62,139,105
Commerclal bank of Ceylon 5,000,000 5,000,000
88,437,805 117,139,105
578,261,365 841,999,337
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30Sep 2024  3iDec2023

Taka Taka
14 Share Capltal
Authorised :
600,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10/- each 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
Issued, subscribad, cailled and pald up :
427,968,701 ordinary shares of Taka 10/- each 4,279,687,010 4,279,687,010
Percentage of shareholdings : 30 Sep 2024 31 Dec 2023
% Taka % Taka
RAK Ceramics PISC, UAE 68,13 2,915,864,310 68,13 2,915,864,310
5.A.K. Ekramuzzaman 3.95 168,958,240 3495 168,558,240
Other Sponsors 0.00 1,660 0,08 1,660
General Public 27.92 1,194,862,800 27,92 1,194,862,800
100.00 4,279,687,010 100.00 4,279,687,010

The company was Incorporated an 26" of November 1998 with pald up capital of BDT 1,000 and subsequently has Issued ordinary shares
Including bonus shares In several dates |.e, 30 September 2000, 30 October 2005, 15 June 2009, 28 July 2009, 31 January 201D, 24 May
2010, 20 March 2011, 15 Agril 2012, 10 April 2013, 02 April 2014, 29 March 2017, 18 Aprll 2018 and 09 April 2019,

Mr. SAK Ekramuzzaman pledged 15,232,353 no of shares out of his total holding of 16,895,824 no of shares.
Classification of shareholders by helding

Shareholders’ range Number of shareholders Number of shares
34 Sep 2024 31 Dec 2023 30 Sep 2024 31 Dec 2023

01-499 shares 15,695 17,330 3,659,727 4,044,428
500 to 5,000 shares 7,605 8,240 12,613,218 13,216,736
5001 to 10,000 shares 02 930 6,806,557 6,992,412
10,001 to 20,000 shares 455 483 6,565,701 7,020,409
20,001 to 30,000 shares 154 150 3,897,078 3,803,492
30,001 to 40,000 shares 67 77 2,402,696 2,755,017
40,001 to 50,000 shares 54 64 2,523,399 2,996,435
50,001 to 100,000 shares 94 97 6,928,702 6,872,942
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares a1 a1 27,044,092 24,739,299
1,000,001 to 1,000,000,000 Shares 14 14 355,527,531 355,527,531

25,131 27,466 427,968,701 427,968,701

15 Share premium

On 31 January, 2010, company Issued 10,000,000 ordinary shares in Favor of Institutional shareholder and employees per share BDT. 40
(Include BDT. 30 as premium). On 24 May, 2010 Cempany agaln Issued 34,510,000 ordinary shares through IPO per share BDT. 48 (include
BDT. 38 as nremium). Detalls recanclliation shown belaw!

. 30 Sep 2024 31 Dec 2023
No. of shares Share premium {per share) TaT(a Taka
10,000,000 30 300,000,000 300,000,000
34,510,000 38 1,311,380,000 1,311,380,000

1,611,380,000 1,611,380,000
Less : Share [ssue expenses 137,732,021 137,732,021
1,473,647,979 1,473,647,979

16 Retained earnings {Reserve and surplus)
Balance as ¢n 1 January 2,074,236,665 1,883,817,400

Add : Proflt during the perlod {110,923,417) 618,387,966

1,963,313,248 2,502,205,366
Less: Dlvldend declared during the pariad (427,968,701) {427,964,701)

Balance as on 30 September 1,535,344,547 2,074,236,665
Detail movement far reserve and surplus was shown under statement of changes in equity.

%
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17 Daferred tax liablliUes/{ Axsoty)

Balance as al L January
Lass : Defarrad tax fincome ) aNpenses
Balance a5 2t 30 September

A Bk 10 Seplambar 2024

Praperty, plant and equipmaat (Excluding land and athers)
Trade racalveble

Inventories

Right of use assets

Luars flablilty

Mat taxable tamporary difiaranca

Defarred tax nbllity (8pplying applicable tax rate for Individusl company}
As at 31 Dacambar 2023

Froparty, plant and equlpment (Exduding [and and othars}
Trade racelvable

Inventarias

Right af use assets

Lensa limbllity

Het taxabia Lamporary diffarence

Dieferred tax Uabllity (appiying epplicable lax rate for Indlvidusl company)

Catrylng smounk on
the cats of

20 Sep 2024
Talm

40,140,687

31 Dec 2023

108,058,703

52,690,426 56,718,016,
— 13,357,739 87

statament of Tax base
financlal position
Takn Toka
2,457,679,547 2,345,758,730

2,767,635,662

3,851,832,623

63,567,084
{52,013,271)

2,327,766,691
2,488,712,628
3,509,120,676
74,825,528
(57,024,703)

2,404,912,B81
3,856,318,984

Taxablef
{duductible)
temparary diffarance

Takm

112,120,817
(32,277,179)
(104,486,361)

63,567,084

_ aaagrn
18,088, 910'

53 357;739'

2,025,432,404
2,515,750,769
3,589,245,821

02,326,287
(29,028,141)
(80,115,145)

74,325,520
(52,974,703]

210, 13!l817

4%, 340!037

1,331,34D,045 115,635,451 320,248,459 33,622,617 _ 1,8LL16E 509

At 31 Dacembar 2021 < 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years > 5 years Tolal
Bank overdmits 70,521,272 - - - 70,521,272
Shert-term borrowings 651,860,917 - - - 651,860,917
Tarm loan 11,235.218 93,762 408 270,112,010 - 375,129,637
733,617,487 93,782,409 370,112,010 - 1,097,511,826

28

18 Employsss hanafits payable
Provident fupd 53,034,604 -
Gratulty fund 22,042,075 -
75,076,684 -
20 Sap 2024
Provident fund Gratui d Tatal
Taka Toks Taka
Balanca se at 1 January - - -
Add; Provislon mada during the paricd §3,063,501 23,827,732 96,891,233
63,861,501 23,827,732 BE,831,233
Less: Paymants muda to fund during the perad 10,026,896 1,795,653 11,814,549
Balanca ax at 30 Ssptember 53,034,604 22,042,179 75,076,684
Forfalled amount of providant fund smaunting to BOT. 595,342 for tha parlod 2024 haw been adjusted with pravision and paymant.
31 Dac 2023
Frovideat fund Total
Taka Taks
Balance as &t 1 January - - -
Add: Prevision made during tha year 83,732.330 31,616,855 145,349,184
83,732,320 131,616,855 115,349,184
Lass; Payments mada ls fund dusng the yaar 83,732,330 31,616,855 115,349,184
Balance as at 31 Dacambar - - -
Forfaltad amount of provident fund amounting to 80T 1,512,952 for the year 2023 hax bun adjusted with provision snd paymant.
19  porrowings
Non-current!
Tarm loan 586,398,472 375,120,637
Current portion cf tarm loan {106,571,547) {11,235 218)
479,816,555 363,654,419
Current
Bank avardrafts 91,042,684 70,521,272
Shart-term borrawings 1,133,725,243 651,860,517
Currani perlion of term loan 108,574,917 11,335,218
1,331,340,044 733,617,407
Balanca aE at 30 Saplamber 1,811,166,599 1,097,511,876
19.1 Porrowings by maturity
Ak 30 Seplember 2024 < Lysar 1-2 years 2-5 years > 5 yaars Tolal
Bank overdrafs 81,042,854 - - - 91,042,884
Shart-term borcowings 1,133,725,243 - - - 1,131,725,243
Term loan 108,574,017 135,695,451 320,218,486 33,922,617 585,398,472



1%.2 Facillties detully {Funded)

Bank

fa:]

Midiznd
Bank PLC

Eestem
Bank #LC

Dutch
Bangla Bank
PLC.

Commurclal
Bank of
Caylon

Al Arafa
Tulemi Bank
PLC

Name aof Facllities
Overdraft
Shart term |oan
Ovardraft

Shorl term foan

Long term loan™
Overdraft

Short farm loan

Ovardraft
Shert Lerm loan
avardraft
Shost term loan

Dvardraft
Shart tarm loan

Long term loan=

Limit
50,000,000
500,002,000
25,009,300
500,000,300
450,000,000
30,000,000
450,000,000
25,000,000
90,000,000
15,006,000
550,008,000

565,000,000

362,500,000

utlilsatlon
13,958,739
191,798,724
27,884,287
401,741,927
445,198,472
25,199,858
321,666,168
24,000,000
29,985,215
118,512,199

70,000,000

141,000,000

Maturlty

Revelving
1607360 days from
BAL dute

Ravalving

180360 days fram
Bl date

S years wilh L yanr
merelorium paniod
Revolving
1B0/350 dw
B/L dale

Revalving
1807360 days fram
B/L date

Ravelving

1807360 days from
B/L data

Revolving

180/360 days frem
Al data

& yaars with L year
maraterium period

Rapaymant

From company's
owin soufen

From campany's
own saurce

From company's
own source

From company's
own soUrce

From company’s
own soUrce

From company's
avn saurcs

Security - $TL

1) Carparate
quarantas,

2) Hypathecation
avar slock & book
debts on a pard -
passu basin with
olhar fendars.

3) Demand
promissory nole.

Sacurity « LTL

1) Spacific charge
avar planl,
machinary and
equipment of BMRE
projacts of RAK
Caramics (20} Lid.
Fellewing are
ralating Lo RAK.
Poier Pvt, Ltd

1 Mortguga of 5
bigha land.

2. Uen of Term
Deposit of 100 MH
1. Cherga over fikad
& Roatlng agsats,

4, Carporata
guarzntea from RAK
Ceramics BD Lid.

5. A signad chague
eovaring tetal fadllity

® Tha long Lerm loan facllity limit veas approvad In Board of Direclors meetings dated July 20, 2022 to ba utlllzad for Lhe BMRE project of Ules plant In refaling to RAX
Ceramics (BD) Lid e well an long tarm ladlity of RAK Pawrar P, Ltd, was appraved In Board of Diractors maslings, datad October 26, 2023 to ba utllizad In naw
qganarater Imgarl and Installation for power supply ta RAK Cammmtes {BD) Ltd.

20  Lansa [Iabikity

Non-currants
Lezse Mablity

Lem3 : Current portion of fease |labillty

Curreni

Current portton of [nuns llability
30 Septsmbar 2024
Leusa llability schedula

Farticulars

Diaplay cantar

Accommodalion Bullding

Warehousa

OMice Bullding

31 Dacambar 1023
Laaaa Ifabllity schedula

Farliculers

Belance mnon 01

20 Sep 3024
Taka

52,013,274

31 Dex 2023
Takn

57,874,704

%084y 12200734

40,014,761 45,654,970

11,093,460

12,200,734

Balsnce an on 10

Tomary 2u3s . Additan{dslatian) Paymant Intarest uapunses D"""“:H""w"““ Septurmbar 2024
22,162,043 4,055,485 5,808,521 1,525,695 5,282,626 20,935,400
#20,670 1,502,894 551,570 76,254 615,325 1,807,239
28,832,651 11,775,039) 5,002,105 1,384,356 3,117,260 21,836,373
5,050,940 - 1,136 842 420,753 716,079 5,334,262
57,874,704 3,870,039 13,639,046 3,907,578 9,731,468 52,013,274

Balance as on OL

Addltlon/{delallen)

ymant

Interest expensas

Decrease In leasa

Balance as an 31

Jahuary 2023 lobt ity December 2823
Cleplay cantar 15,897,154 13,133,102 5,383,516 2,515,693 5,068,223 22,162,043
Accammadation Bullding €34,211 759,050 836,842 73,251 763,591 028,670
tiardhausa 1,851,871 28,687,412 3,031,563 1,324,351 1,706,633 28,832,651
Office Bullding - 6,277,393 376,547 151,805 227,052 6,050,343
16,583,247 48,856,956 13,831,268 4,065,790 2,963,499 57,874,704
31 Tmade and olher payablas
Trade payables
Payable to local sugpllers 306,605,061 170,720,142
Payable to farelqn suppliers 355,201,487 533,720,812
Payabls lo sarvice pravider 193,369,533 144,496,116
Payabla to C & Fagent 121,744,859 0,267,953
977,201,670 914,081,043
Olher payahles
Tax deducted st source 14,267,126 8,801,870
Tax deducted at source on remuneration (Nole-23.1) - £,212,349
VAT daductad 2l sourca 5,250,999 9,363,850
VAT and Supplemantary duty payable {Nola-21.L) 34,124,629 122,145,071
Royalty and technical knov-how fee 517,802,531 517,802,531
Unclalmad share application 20,061,956 20,061,556
Advanca from cuctomar against snlas 19,588,095 11,153,898
Security daposit payable 2,064,931 4,112,195
Payable to smpleysss 4,184,428 2,642,645
Payable to customer against clalm 19,460,320 17,856,960
Frovislenal liabliitles - matarial & services 34,485,333 18,872,400
Fayabls gainst purchase of land - 384,150,175
671,731,378 L,061.275,901
1,648,933,008 1,975,356,044
30 Sap 20394 21 Deo 2033
Takn Taka
211 VAT and Supplementary duty (SD) paysbls
Qpening Balanca 122,145,071 135,766,477
Add: VAT and Supplemantary duty on 1,515,422,342 2,592,516,070
Cthar payabla 127,453 1,365.249
1,637,694,066 2,709,647,756
Lese; Tranaury dapesil for 5D & VAT purpase 966,101,623 1,640,355,664
Aabata of inpul VAT ___ EI4BAS4 | 947,147.041
—1.603,5/0,236  2,567,502,725
Balancw as 2t 30 Seplember 34,134,629 122,145,071
22 Unclafmed Dividand Payahla 84,185,921 8:122,499
Year DGlvidend declared  TOS on diidand  Hat dividand dstroreni 30 Fund Taasterrad o (glr:‘r‘:;“;b:.:. E'J'é'.','.',
Sep 2024 2024
2010 345,110,260 60,198,297 284,511,953 274,257,528 10,654,425 -
2011 379,621,275 65,382,545 314,238,730 06,565,331 7,672,299 -
2012 417,583,403 27,344,749 490,238,653 186,535,373 3,703,280 -
2013 459,341,744 30,683,245 428,548,459 426,108,408 2,540,090 -
2014 842,126,528 50,654,655 781,471,883 776,664,072 5,807,791 -
2015 842,126,528 61,559,449 740,467,078 776,771,479 3,693,599 -
2018 673,781,222 48,745,089 624,856,133 620,752,881 4,203,250 -
2017 353,693,141 27,276,252 125,414,869 324,757,456 1,650,433 -
2018 385,082,458 25,888,993 159,173,553 357,222,075 1,946,478 -
2019 641,953,052 43,029,624 592,023,428 588,305,450 4,617,578 -
2020 427,958,701 22,747,652 395,221,049 392,713,128 2,507,921 -
2021 534,950,876 33,123,334 405,837,543 492,914,232 - 2,923,310
w2z 427,968,701 34,965,753 393,002,543 390,625,881 - 2,377,067
2023 427,968,701 31,188,814 196,751,687 117,876,343 - 78,685,544
7,163,166,576 596,916,370 554,270,205 _ 8,431,876,623 48,107,644 84,185,921

29



a3,

M

13,2

24

Year Dividend daclarad ~ TDS on dividend Nat diyidand nlnn:f:;ul 3 Fund TC'“;;'F‘““ e (331',“.”.":.:' Jd:lnllltdc
Dec 2023 2023
2010 345,110,250 60,198,297 264,911,953 274,257,523 10,654,425 -
2011 379,621,275 £5,182,545 314,238,730 06,565,331 7,673,399 -
2012 417,582,403 27,344,749 390,236,653 186,535,371 1,703,260 -
2013 459,341,744 38,693,245 428,646,493 426,108,408 2,540,090 -
2014 842,126,528 51,654,565 781,471,862 776,454,072 5,007,791 -
2015 842,126,528 61,659,449 780,457,078 776,773,473 3,693,599 -
2018 673,701,222 48,745,089 624,956,131 620,752,882 4,201,250 -
2017 353,693,141 27,275,252 326,416,885 324,757,455 1,655,433 -
2018 309,062,456 29,658,503 359,173,553 357,227,075 1,945,478 -
2019 641,953,052 49,025,624 592,023,428 588,305,450 4,617,979 -
2020 427,068,701 32,747,652 395,221,049 392,412,812 - 2,808,238
2021 534,960,876 39,123,534 495,837,543 492,811,315 2,926,228
2022 427,968,701 34,955,751 93,002,948 390,614,915 2,388,032
,735,217,875 567,709,557 __6,167,508,318 _ 0,113,600,09% 45,600,723 5,122,499
49 Scp 2029 21 Den 2023
Accrued sxpenses Tokm Take
Paver and gas 81,228,185 115,458,103
Staff cont 145,500,254 118,858,635
Dealer's Incantive snd bonus - 7,491,671
Audit fees 1,541,250 2,040,000
Profensional chargas 4,619,850 3,935,745
Interest an loons 34,239,856 8,179,830
Tefephone 573,602 440,568
Freght bl 6,383,562 7,310,331
Businass premollon and advartsemant 36,374,995 3,327 046
Hiring heavy equipmant 4,433,696 4,139,696
Munaging Director's ramunaration {Nola 23.1) - 1,937,048
Werker's profit participation snd vealfars fund {Nota 23.2) 277,472 40,690,956
Cthara 46,121,542 25,560,150
361,380,834 358,420,817
Managing Director's ramunaration
Bulancs a3 at 1 January 18,917,848 21,295,832
Add: Payabla to Managing Director for the paricd (Nole 26} - 25,248,397
18,337,048 46,545,229
Lass: Tox deducted at sourca during tha parlod (Hota 21) - 6,312,343
Less: Pald to Munaging Director during the period 18,337,048 11,209,832

Balmnce an st 3¢ Saptambar

‘Worker's profll participation wnd weltare fund

Balanice as at 3 Japuary

Add: Contribullon made te Ihe fund during the paried

Less: Paymant made Irom the fund during the pariad
Balanca as at 30 Saplamber

Provision for [ncome Tax

Balsnce an at L January

Add: Pravision made during the pariod

Lass: Adjustmant for completed assessment
Belance se st 30 Seplember (Nolo 24.1)

Provisian for Incoma Tax

Incoms vear
Curmrent perlod
Year 2023
Year 2022
Yaar 2021
Year 2020
Year 2019
Year 2018
Yesr 2017
Year 2016
Yaur 2015
Year 2014
Year 2013
Yanr 2012
Year 2011
Year 2010
Yaar 2009
Yaar 2008
Yaar 2007

30

43,690,556

18,537, a4n

45,079,00%

a2 s0s509%

40,958,428

85,769,965

40,698,956 45,079,009
—_man  avswsve

4,709,150,647

4,521,948,355

117,141 818 258,470,104

4,826,332,465

4,760,419,059

{33,951,065) 2L228.414L

4,791,381,400

——— .

117,141,818
258,470,104
249,833,799
280,715,806
123,196,049
256,429,303
316,355,656
246,089,883
302,798,649
321,357,728
139,893,487
362,336,351
105,056,869
126,565,215
349,879,113
166,826,984
147,117,914

4,709,190,648

e .

258,470,104
249,833,799
300,848,645
137,014,355
296,420,303
316,355,566
346,089,083
302,798,849
323,397,728
339,593,487
362,338,361
235,056,869
326,685,215
349,679,113
266,828,989
147,117,914

__ eaaeasna, sogeasiy

4,792,3681,400

4,709,1590,698




25

24

26,1

26.2

26.3

27

Gross sales from Ceramics praduct
Gross sales from Power generation
Gross sales from Security service

Less: Ellmination
Supplemnantary Duty
VAT

Discount
Commlssion, ncentive and banus
Nat salas

Cost of sales

Materlals cansumed:

Qpening Tnventary s at 1 January
Add; Purchase during the period

Less: Closina Inventory as at 30 September

Manufacturing averhead:

Blrect labour (note 26.1)

Dlrect expenses:

Pawer and gas

Repalrs and Indirect meterials (note 25.2)

Deprediaticn on preparty, plant & equipment {rote 5.2)
Royalty and technlcal knew-how/asslstance fees *

Other production sverhead (note 26.3)

Provislen far slow moving & absolete Inventories {note 9)
Movement [n stock

Direct labour

Salary & wages

Quertime

Bonus

Incentive

Temporary labour wages

Staff uniform, safety and welfare expenses
Gratulty

Employer's contributlen to provident fund
Leave encashment

Group [Ife Insurance

Compensation

Repalrs and Indirect materlals
Stares, spares, repalr & maintenance
Packing expenses

Qther productisn overhead
Tour and travel expenses
Dermurrage and penalty
Insurance

Hiring charges and transportation
Write off for stores and spares
Other expanses

*Royalty has been calculated 8% on business profit as per Finance Act 2020.

Othar income
Profit on sale of fixed assets {note 5.3)
Gain on retirement of right of use assets {nate 6.2)

31

30 Sep 2024 39 Sep 2023 duly to Sep 2024 Julv to Sep 2023
Taka Taka Taka
6,341,476,512 7,846,374,288 1,880,347 432 2,537,501.857
400,714,554 556,422,672 125,438,363 194,205,315
101,773,362 83,287,081 39,924,347 20,010,192
6,843,964,428 6,486,084,041 2,041,710,142 2.760,897,374
389,216,161 521,720,919 122,593,020 181,356,932
639,025,601 795,474,566 185,479,919 259,065,104
BB7,595,330 1,107,470,891 263,067,632 360,156,392
7,314,377 842,962 113,914 164,646
390,593,607 459,145 495 124,849,103 172,722,593
4,530,213,352 5,601,429 208 1,344,608,554 1,787,431 707

1,105,113,719

__2,138,896,683
3,245,010,402
__1,333,951,338

1,569,019,169
2,236,621 870
3,825,641,034
1,098,235 536

1,159,075,264 1,199,216.651

715,335,137 798,312 837
1,874,410,401 1,997,529,489
1,333,951,338 1,098,235,536

1,911,059,064 2,727405,503 540,459,063 899,203,853
538,332,401 544,429,493 156,137 488 166,700,407
477,428,569 651,778,414 133,491,957 213,311,410
495,916,782 645,618,804 147,047,734 200,035,641
338,701,668 305,867,819 115,851,296 104,734,057

- 43,613,904 (5,676,963} 13,148,450
31,930,857 62,297,060 10,607,444 10,372,500
9,932,445 8,287,984 5,021,404 4,206,822
{101,5G5,087} (786,337,730} 70,449,073 259,705,655}

2,701,796,739

ﬂ!znz 561,250

1,174,198,496 1,352,097,585

399,402,014 390,611,163 111,256,973 129,787,289
19,057,677 23,014,298 4,079,095 6,570,287
38,537,009 41,184,190 15,971,481 1,326,303

497,932 449,578 135,978 222,767
35,625,379 44,389,928 10,732,683 14,326,029
2,979,549 2,059,034 2,427,134 571,544
15,175,129 16,303,705 4,394,000 4,908,457
20,775,830 20,787 967 5,581,679 6,682,629
2,694,321 2,683,717 718,597 650,985
1,713,382 2,554,505 839,868 663,109
964,179 391,008 - 391,008
538,332,401 544,419,493 156,137,488 166,700,407
269,442,266 326,764,525 84,365,804 97,726,936
226,474,516 318 854,279 §2,601,930 102,308,705
495,916,782 645,618,804 147,047,734 200,035,641
1,626,768 2,504,994 349,352 538,566
1,266,421 9,180,832 579,680 BC4.818
16,904,724 18,482,939 5,235,103 6,115,052
2,147,348 3,559,714 1,067,349 1,792,000

9,439,193 25,171,179 3,146,398 -
546,443 3,397,402 237,552 1,122 064
31,930,897 62,257,060 10,807,444 10,372,500
- - (1,419,141)

120,858 - - -
120,858 - - (1,419,144)




8

28.1

8.2

28.3

20.4

29

29.1

Administrative expenses

Staff cost (note 28.2)

Annual General Meeting expenses
Telephone and postiage

Office repalr and maintenance (naote 28.3)
Reglstration and renawal

Securlty and guard expenseas

Electridty, gas and water

Depreciation on property, plant & aquipment (note 5.2.1}
Depreciation on investment property {note 5.2.1)
Depreclation on right of use assets (note 5.1}
Amortization {note 7)

Legal and professlonal fees

Vehlcle repalr and malntenance

Rent, rate and tax

Less on retirement of assets (noke 5.3)

IT expenses

General Service

Donatlen

Mananing Clrector's remunaration {note 28,4

Others

Impalrment loss o trads recejvables
Unrelated parties
Related partles

New classification of financlal assets shown In note 36,1(h} as per IFRAS 9.

Stalf cost

Salary & wages

Bonus

Incentive

Gratulty

Employer’s contribution to provident fund
Leave encashment

Group e Insurance

Cantzen and conveyance expenses

Staff unlform, safety and welfare axpenses
Travelling expenses

Compensatian

Medical expenses

Accommodation expenses

30 Sep 2024 20 Sep 2023 July to Sep 2024  JTuly tg Sep 2023
Takn Taka Jaka
161,626,255 170,901,516 46,951,371 54,140,091
5.557,016 1733812 191,500 192,500
7.457.396 10/525.011 2,661,301 3,102,822
10,435,106 7.437,855 3,390,300 2,820,687
1,507,863 1,642,230 431,181 578,171
333,830 276,369 297,980 137,704
6,162,683 4,930,774 21478,135 1,979,312
27,045,968 25,065,536 9,098,341 8,999,972
166,136 155,083 55783 55,936
1,612,850 566:412 570,085 192,638
6,487,546 050,803 1,670,424 253,007
12,443,098 9,018,383 2,599,521 2,680,783
13:465,179 12,909,690 3,565,380 1,017,172
4,571,101 5,907,737 1,681,487 1,353,341
44,084 916,785 (29,358} 916,705
3,058,839 21,750,264 814,111 7,532,113
5,400,324 4,859,309 1,905,824 1,654,399
1401245 3,920,860 110,428 342,107
- 16,773,004 (2,330,232) 4,859,099
14,569,071 12,166,538 3:520,008 2,138,997
383,347,595 314,127,971 79,999,572 57,947,537
15,319,202 3,638,072 5,052,401 (18,544)
(8,080,164 11,247,939 (1,622,259) 2,144,606
s,ﬁ_l ,038 13,086,011 3,430,142 2,126,062
114,699,971 113,192,220 31,796,546 37,368,854
15,672,243 17,403,208 6,931,549 6,137,356
192,546 1,458:416 64,182 878,920
4,748,192 4649501 1,292,732 1,427,149
§.93.418 6,239.084 1,744,351 2,052,995
471,537 847,349 239,929 216,654
600,633 712,188 214,302 210,244
14,736,855 16,708,813 3,685,041 4,339,948
1437710 4,357,441 303,105 293,267
1.061.646 3,503,258 202,537 48,662
52,721 70,028 - -
571,009 545,505 283,380 146,581
589,558 1,204,409 193317 219451
161,028,759 170,901,516 AB951,571 S4;145,001

Accommodatizn expensas and Rent, rates and taxes Include rent expenses for short term lease for BDT, 1,427,885 and related government levls wherever applicable. Detalls of the short term

lease |s shown In note 35. No low value ikem exists at the reparting perod.

Offica repalr & maintenanca
Repalrs office equlpment
Office maintenance

Managing Dlrector’s remuneration
Pravislan made during the pariad

Managing Dlrectar's remuneration represents provislon made 3% of net profit before tax of RAK Ceramics (B2ngladesh) Ltd,

Marketing & sslling expaenseés

Staff cost {note 29,1)

Advertisement

Fraight and trenspoctation

Compensetlon to customers

Business prometlon

Depredation on property, plant & equipment {nate 5,2)
Depreciation on rght of use assets (note 6.1}
Shewroom, office & house rent

Sample expenses

Taur, travel and others

Staff cost

Salary & wages

Bonus

Incentve

Gratulty

Emplover's centribution to provident fund
Leave Encashment

Group life tnsurance

Conveyance b food expenses

Staff unlform, safety and welfare expenses

a2

152,627 303,753 40,900 92,810
10,282,479 7,054,102 3,349,200 2,727,877
10,435,106 7,437,3;5 3,390!100 2,320!637
- 16,773,004 (2,330,232} 4,853,099
- 16,773,004 [3450,232) __ 3,659,095
110,655,470 102,996,039 33,500,627 32,828,571
25,905,279 26,695,783 5,202,245 4,329,757
191,109,430 238,563,151 61,938,737 82,604,372
5,132,616 7,783,176 1,462,153 2,148,813
60,049,911 49,025,905 17,302,430 8,986,973
6,005,860 6,289.120 1,975,213 2.163.007
13,636,492 10,349,776 4,583,737 4,087,423
5,447 465 © 1,109,800 1,059,712 {559,203)
15,906,221 22,222,755 7,205,154 6,214,849
17,766,606 14,411,571 5,533,623 5,286,700
451,815,350 479,847,076 140,243,631 148,091,264
66,091,445 61,440,065 18,901,011 21,194,353
6,442,467 5,590,527 2,924,693 158,635
9,913,149 9,802,476 4,410,140 2,137,390
2904411 2,684,670 811,195 BE9,4EQ
3914332 3,602,565 1,090,175 1,284,546
516,361 471,223 144,297 126,789
357,975 448,608 132,945 117,712
14,234,267 17,032,573 4,183,171 6,491,455
5,481,133 1,833,332 1,374,999 458,333

110,655,470

102,904,039

33,980,627
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29.2

30

31

k-F

33

a4

20 Sep 2024 30 Sep 2023 luly to Sep 2024 July to Sep 2023
Igka Taka Taka, Taks

Salary & wages under stalf cost (note na, 26,1, 28,2 & 29.1) Includes emplayee contributlon ta provident fund for BDT.20,775,830, BOT. 6,393,418 & BDT. 3,914,332,

Finance Income

Interest an benk account (SND)
Interest an fixed deposits

Flnanca expanses
Interest expenses against loan
Interast expenses against (ease ltabillty

Forelgn exchanae loss
Bank charges

Contrlbution ta warkar's profit participation and wealfare furd

Provislon made during the periad

Intome tax axpanses

Acccunting croflt {PBT as per Individual comoany)
Add: Inadmissible deoreclatton allowance for separate conslderation:
Accounting Deprecfation of Flxed Assets

Add: Tnadmissible expenses / allowances as per [T, 1984/ITA, 2023:

Business promatjan expenses

Rovalty expanses

Samole exoenses

Amartization expenses

Deoreclation on Riaht of Use Assets {ROUAL
Interest on [ease (labllity

Provision for slow movina Inventories

NRV Provislen on Inventores

Impalrment Jass on trade recelvable

Deduct: Tax base deorecation of Flxed Assets (as per 3rd Schedule of ITO,1884/ITA. 20231:

Admissible expenses as per ITO,1984/ITA. 2023:
Rent exgenses

Deduct: Dlvidend lncome

Taxahle profit

Applicable tax rate far Indlvidual company
On Business Income
On Bividend Incoma

“Tax expens<s as per applicabla tax rate for Individual company -
Buslness Income

Dividend Income

Current Tax Llablllty bagad on taxable prafit

Currant Tax Llabllity consldering minlmum tax Nabllity

Reconclllation of sffective tax rate

Profit before tax
Current tax expenses
Defarred tax expenses
Totai tax expenses

Expected Income tax using applicable tax rate for indlvidual company
Tax on non-deductible expenses

Effective current tax

ERfectlve defarred tax

Short term leasa expenses

Nature of the lesse
Rented accommedatian

Leasa term
<1 year Admin
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Allocation

4,136,273 9,934,737 1,444,230 794,259
5,175,170 17,251,945 1,742,501 2,411,330
!I311I443 27,186, 682 3,186,731 3,205‘589
107,031,863 22,769,913 55,139,534 11,027,243
3,907,577 2,604,216 1,315,818 1,139,634
26,839.094 21,520,911 24,439,669 9,835,366
3,076,923 1,332,620 1,905,977 481,784
140!555‘457 46,227,660 82,800,998 22,484,027
277,472 26,979,127 3605,932) 8,058,168
D7/s72. __36879,127 [3,605,533) —_B0e8168_
{44,479,599) 544,586,794 (129,273,625) 158,403,506
371,919,632 338,188,557 126,990,632 115,952,973
327,439,633 BBZ,775,351 (2,282,993} 274,356,479
27,251,126 0,769,773 7,472,444 (4,099,007}
- - (268,154} {28,753)
10,049,315 14,911,590 5,326,407 4,241,371
6,487,547 815,988 1,670,425 207,822
15,249,341 10,916,188 5,153.822 4,280,061
3,907,578 2,604,216 1,315,818 1,139,634
9,932,445 8,207,984 5,821,404 4,206,622
14,430,772 2,984,009 8,985,201 {5,698,501)
7,865,711 13,804,527 3,257,874 2,068,266
95,201,834 63,094,274 38,975,231 6,317,713
422,641,467 945,869,625 36,692,238 280,674,192
(171,932,444} {133,951 .487) {608,926,139) 10,796,059
(22,609,602} {13,123,107) (6,676,503) (4,402,018}

(2,000,000) {1,980,000% - -
226,009,421 796,815,031 (38,910,404) 207,068,233
As per epplicablé Lax @1z for individual company
20% 20% 20% 20%
51,824,900 180,315,778 (8,394,813) 64,958,269
400,000 490,000 - N
53,324,900 180,715,778 (5,394,813} 4,058,265
117,141 819 - 35,466,472 -
137,141 619 = 35,466,472 =
30 Sep 2024 30 Sep 2023
Taka Taka
o (46,479,998) o 542,586,795
-252.03% 117,141,819 3301% 189,715,778
113.38% (52,698 426) -A,65% (46,935,710)
-138.55% 64,443,394 24.66% 133,780,059
20.11% (9,345,764} 22.72% 123,280,425
~272.1% 126,467,501 10. 57,435,354
-252.03% 117,141,819 33.31% 180,715,778
113.38% 52,699,426 -0,65% 46,935,719
=138.65 443, 4. —1’53'750'&5!)' X
30 Sep 2024 30 Sep 2023 Julyto Sep 2024 July to Sep 2023
Taka Taka Taka Taka
Rant Paymeant Rant Paymernt Rant Paymeant Rent Paymeant
1,427 835 1,342 486 478,135 451,230
1,427,885 1,342,480 478,135 451,230




36.1

a)

FInanelal risk managament

Tha mar hes averall r for the and oversight of Lhe Company's risk management framewark. Tha Campany's rick management palicies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Campany, to set appropriate risk Umits and controls, and ko monfter risks and adherence to Iimiks. Risk management polidas, pracedures and systams are reviewed regularly to reflect changes In market conditlons and
the Company’s activities. The Company has exposure to tha fallawing risks from Its usa of finandial Instruments.

& Credit risk
» Lquidity risk
« Market risk

Cradit rlek

Cradit Tisk Is tha risk of Ananciel loss to the Company IF a client ar counterparty to a financlal instrument falls to meat Ik contractual obligations, and arises principally fram the Company's trade recelvebles and ather
recelvables.

Manageament has 2 credit policy 1o place and the exposure to credit sk 13 monitered an an ongalng besis. In monitoring cradit risk, debtors are groupad according ka their risk prefile, La. thelr legal status, finandial condition
ete, Trade B other recefvable are malnly related to recelvables from dealers, receivables from export salas, claim receivables, accrued Interest and ather recelvables, The Company's exposure to cradit rsk on accounts
recalables ls malnly Influenced by the Individual payment characteristics of customers.

The maximum expasura to credlt risk s represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset In tha statemant of Anancial position.

Exposura to credlt dsk
Tha carrylng amaunt of Ainanclal assets represants the maximum cradit exposure. Tha maximum exposure to credit risk at the rapertng date was:

usb JUsh Amounts in Taka
As at 30 Sap 2024 As 8t 31 Dec 2023 As at 30 Sep 2024 As at 11 Dec 2023

Trade recefvables
Customer-Local
Customer-Export

Qther recelvables
Accrued Interast
Qthers

Cash equivalents

b) tmpact of IFRS 9

Ths tabla and the acc

Flnanclal assets Note
Trade racae|vable-unrelated 0.1
Trade recelyable-relatad 10.1
Cash at banks 13

i Trade recalvsbles that were classified at amortised cost.
W Cash at banks that were dassified at amertised cost.

Classlfication undgr IFRS 8

- - 2,319,202,456 2,468,935,718
142,621 57,120 16,945,526 11,166,452
142,621 97,320 2,356,147,982 2,480,102,330
1,371,779 888,130
48,590 -
1,420,369 RO 130
574,001,313 836,350,388

Carrying ameunt

Carrying amount under IFRS 9

1,396,357,924 1,369,754,659
997,067,237 986,382,321

485,563,508 485,563,508

v lmpairment lass allowance has not been considered on ethar recelvables and bank balances berausa business Is caonfident to recover tha full amaunt.

€}  Againg of recelvables

The agalng of trade receivables was;

Mat past due

0-90 days past due
91-180 days past due
1B1-365 days past due
over 355 days past due
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nates below explain the original measurament categores under 1FRS 9 for each dass of the financial assets as at 30 September 2024,

Impairment loss
(Refer note 10,1)

25,599,265

10,677,214

The abave table provides Information ECLs LIll date. Impalment pravislon till Dec 2023 was Tk, 29,038,141 and provision made during the perlod Is Tk.8,239,018,

Amounts [n Taka

As ok 30 Sep 2024

As at 31 Dec 2023

1,363,515,205

1,477,530,122

367,687,781 249,252,327
389,584,953 182,742,486
198,698,463 331,849,670

35,161,572 36,727,624

2,358,147,062

2,460,102,230



36.2 Liquidity rek

Liguldity risk Is the risk that the Company will not be able ta meet its Ananclal obllgatians as thay fall due. Tha Campany's approach ta managing liquidity 1$ to ansure, as far as possible, that It wifl ahvays have sufficient liquidity i
to meet its labilities when becorme dua, under both normal and stressed canditlons, without Incurring unacceptable [osses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company ensures that It has sufficlant cash and cash eg ta meet d gperational exp Including financial obligatians through preparatian of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeline of payment
of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficlent liquidity/fund ta make the expected payment within due date. Mareover, the Company seeks to malntain short term Iines of aredit with scheduled commerdal
banks ro ensura payment of obligations In the event that there |s Insufficlent cash to make the required payment, The requirement is datermined In advance through cash flaws projectians and credit linas facllities with banks
&re neootlated accordinaly.

The following are the cantractual maturitles of Anancial ll2abllies of the Campany:

As at 10 Sep 2024
Carrying amount Centractual cash Within 12 months or
flows lass More than 12 manths
Taka Taka Taka Taka
Bank overdrait 91,042,684 91,042 884 91,042,884 -
Trade and ather payables 1,648,933,008 1,648,933,008 1,648,933,008 -
Shart term borrowing 1,133,725,243 1,133,725,243 1,132,725,243 -
Term loan 586,398,472 586,398,472 106,571,917 479,826,555
3,460!099!509 3,4HII||199!ED9 2,980,273,083 479,626,855

As at 31 Dec 2023

Carrylng amount Contractual cash Within 12 months or
flows less More than 12 months
Taka Yaka Taka Taka
Bank overdraft 70,521,272 70,521,272 70,521,272 -
Trade and ather payables 1,975,356,344 1,975,356,944 1,875,356,544 -
Shart term borawing 651,860,917 651,060,917 €51,860,917 -
Term loan 375,129,637 375,129,637 11,235218 363,894,419
3,072,863,770 3,072,868,770 2,708,974,351 363,894,419

——— e e e e
36.3  Market risk

Market risk Is the rsk thet changes In market prices such as foraign sxchange ratas and Interest ratss will affect the Company's Income or the value of Its holding of Fnanclal Instruments. The objectlve of markst risk
TManagamant Is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable paramerers, while optimising tha retumn,

n) Currency risk

The Campany Is exposed to currancy risk on cartain revenues and purchase af raw material, spare parts, accessories and capital ltem. Majority of the company's ferelgn currency purchase are denominated In USD and EURO.
All tha expart pracesds ars recelpt In USD, 15% of expart proceeds are crediting ta axport retention quota account and rest of tha 85% ara converted to Taka and crediting to company's current account,

| Exposura to currency risk

The Company's exposure to forelgn currency risk was a5 follows based on notlonal amounts {In Taka):

As at 30 Sap 2024 As at 31 Dec 2023
AED GBp Lsp EURQ AED GEBP JSD ELRO
Foralgn currancy daneminated asseta
Recelyable from customers-Export - - 142,624 - - - 97,120 -
Cash at bank - - 24,951 - - - 13,139 -
- N 167,572 - - 110,309 -
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h)

As at 30 Sap 2024 As at 31 Dec 2023

AED GBP usp EURD AED GBP usn EURO
Forelgn currency denominated Tlahllit|as
Trade payahbles - 202,338 1,266,130 1,225,948 - 477,466 1,251,954 2,625,224
Short term bormowings - - 1,627,423 468,550 - - 1,610,350 1,052,918
Reyalty B Tachnical Feas - - 4,315,021 - - - 4,707,296 -
- - 202,338 7,208,574 1,694,498 . - 477,466 7,569,61¢ 3,678,141
Net expasure - {202,338) (7,041,002) (1,694,458 - (477,466)_ (7,459,300} (3,678,141)

Tha Company has foreign exchange loss of Tk 26,939,084 during tha perlad endad 30 Sap 2024 {30 Sep 2023: Exchange loss Tk 21,520,911).

The following significant exchange rates have baen appliad:

Exchange rate as at (Average)

30 Sep 2024 31 Dec 2023

Taka Jaka
AED 32.6213 29.8820
GBP 160,3583 148,5124
usp 119.5000 109,7500
EuAQ 135.1648 122,017

rata gan

| Forelgn by yola for farelgn

A strengthening ar weakening of tha Taka, as indicated below, agalnst the AED, GBP, USD, EURD at 30 Sep would have Increasedf({decreased) profit or loss by the amaunts shown balaw,

As at 30 Sep 2024 As at 34 Dec 2023
Profit or (loss) Profit or {loss)
Strengthening MWeakening Strengthening Weakening
Iaka Taka Taka Tzka

AL 30 Sep

AED (3 percent mavemnent) - - - -
GBP (3 percent movamant) (6,258) 5,893 (14,767) 13,507
USD (3 percent movement) (217,763) 205,078 (230,700) 217,261
EURO {3 percent movement) (52,407) 439,354 (113,757) 107,130

Intarust rata rlek

Interest rata risk is the risk that arises due to chznges In Interest rates on bamowings, The Company is not significantly axposed to fluctuation in Interest rates as company has not entered into any type of derlvetiva Instrument
In order to hedge Interast rate risk as at the reporting date,

Profile
At the reporting data, the Interest rate profile of the Company’s Interest bearing financlal Instruments was;
Carrylng amount

As at As at
30 Sep 2024 31 Dac 2023
Taka Taka
Fixad rate Instruments
Finenclal assats
Investment In FDR 86,437,805 117,139,105
Cash at banks 485,563,508 719,211,283
Financlal liabllities
Term lean 586,398,472 375,129,637
Bank overdraft 91,042,884 M,521,272
Short term borrowing 1,133,725,243 651,860,917
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Falr value of financlal assets and llablities of tha Company tegather with carrying amount shown

Financlal aggets
Held to maturlty assets
Investment in FDR

Loans and racelvables
Trade recelvables
Other recehvables
Cash egulvalents

Flnanclal Nabliltlas

Liabllitles carried at amortisad costs
Term loan

Bank gverdraft

Trade and other payables

Short term borrowing

Interest rates weed for determining amvortizad cost
The Interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable were as follows:

Investment In FOR {lacal currancy/BDT)
Term loan

Bank ovardraft {lccal currency/BDT)

Short verm bank loan {lecal currency/BDT)
Short term bank loan {foralgn currency/USD)

1n tha staterment of financial position are as follows:

As 3t 30 Sep 2024

As at 31 Dac 2023

Lairving amount
Taka

BA,437,805

2,356,147,982
1,420,369
574,001,313

586,398,472

91,042,684
1,648,933,008
1,133,725,243

7

a Carrving emount
Taka Taka

88,437,805 117,139,105
2,356,147,982 2,480,102,230
1,420,369 BAA,130
574,001,113 936,350,388
586,398,472 375,129,637
91,042,884 0,521,272
1,648,931,008 1,975,356,944
1,133,725,243 651,850,917

30 Sep 2024

2.50%-10,50%

12.50%
12.00%-14,50%
12.50%-14.50%

SOFA+3.50-4.00%

Eajr valua
Taka

117,133,105

2,480,102,230
888,130
816,150,388

375,129,537
70,521,272
1,975,356,944
651,860,917

31 Dec 3073
1.50%-B.25%
9.93%-12,30%
8.75%-10.14%
SMART+3.50%

SOFR+3.50%
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41.1

30 Sep 2024 ep 2023

Taka Taka

Calculation of Earnings per share {EPS)

Calculation of earnings per share (Ei’S) Is as under:

{a) Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company (110,523,417) 408,806,711
{b) No. of ardinary equlty shares 427,968,701 427,968,701
(c) Welghted average no. of equity shares cutstanding (Note 3%.1) 427,968,701 427,568,701
Earnings per share (EPS) for the period {a<c) {0.26) 0.9¢
Diluted earnings per share for the perlod {a-+-c) (0.26) 0.96

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

The welghted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding during the period Is the number of ordinary shares
outstanding at the beginning of the perlod, adjusted by the number of ordinary shares Issued during the perlod
multiplled by a time-weighted factor. The time-welghted factor Is the number of days that the shares are
outstandlng as a proportion of the total number of days In the perlod. The welghted average number of shares Is
calculated by assuming that the shares have always been In Issue. This means that they have been Issued at the
start of the period presented as the comparatlve figures. .

30 Sep 2024 30 Sep 2023
Qutstanding shares 427,968,701 427,968,701
427,968,701 427,968,701

Diluted earning per share

Mo dlluted earnings per share Is required to be calculated for the perlod as there was no scope for dliution during the
pericd.

Reason of deviation of earnings per share:

The sales were decreased by 19.12% from BDT 5,601.43 MN to BDT 4,530.22 MN because of demand-supply gap In
the market on the ground of underutilizatlon of plant’s capaclty caused by Interrupted gas supply from natlenal grid.
The fixed costs had to be pald off for full capaclty regardless of its utlllizatlon., Moreover, the production as well as
sales were signlficantly impacted In the 3rd guarter due to unprecedent political disruption. Due to tew production
and sales gross profit margin dropped to 18.29% from 24.97%. Flnance expenses were also Increased due to
liquidity crisis caused by the above mentloned adversity that was managed by bank financing. All those Impacting In
earning per share which has been decreased from BDT. +0.96 to -0.26.

Caiculation of Net assets value per share

(a) Net assets value (Note 14, 15 & 16) 7,288,679,536 7,617,990,35%
(b) Welghted average no. of equlty shares outstanding {(Note 39.1) 427,968,701 427,968,701
Net assets value per share (a+h) 17.03 17.80
Calculation of Net operating cash flow per share

(a) Net Cash flows from operating acfivities {Note 42) (159,476,234) !71;601 678!
{b) Welghted average no. of equity shares outstanding (Note 39.1) 427,968,701 427,968,701
MNet operating cash flow per share (a+b) {0.37) (0.17)

Reason of deviation of net operating cash flow per share:

Sales were decreased by 19.12% from BDT 5,601.43 MN to BDT 4,530.22 MN due to all those reason mentioned In
the abave point 39.3. However, company settled all vendor llabllities mostly on time even sales and corresponding
collection was poor. Alltogether Impacting net opreating cash flow eventually Impacting net operating cash flow per
share decreased from 8DT -0.17 to BDT. -0.37.
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Reconclllation of operating cash flow:

Cash flows from operating actlvities

Proflt before taxation
Adjustment for:
Depreclation

Amortlzation

Adjustment relating to assets
Advance rent adjustment
Advance tax adjustment
Loss on assets retirement
Foreign exchange loss
Finance expenses
Finance Income

Other Income

Increase/decrease In trade and other recelvables

Increase/decrease In Inveniories

Increase/decrease In frade and other payables
Cash generated from operating activities

Interest recelved from bank deposit
Income tax paid

Net cash (used in)/from operating activities

Contingent liabilities

30 Sep 2024 30 Sep 2023
(46,479,998) 542,586,795
387,168,973 349,104,746

6,487,546 950,803

- 3,004,624

- (16,604,040)

44,084 916,785
26,839,094 21,520,911
114,016,362 26,706,749
(9,311,443) (27,186,682)

{120,858) -

478,643,760 901,000,690

123,905,658
(353,087,200}

(728,830,492)
{703,096,243)

{231,793,749) 585,187,211
17,668,462 54,261,167
4,136,273 9,934,737
181,280,969 135,797,582

159,476,234) __ (71,601,678)

There are contlngent llabilitles on account of unresolved disputed corporate tax assessments and VAT clalms by the
authority aggregating to Tk 487,330,273 (30 Sep 2023: Tk 479,354,333). Consldering the merits of the cases, It

has not been deemed necessary to make provisions for all such disputed claims.

There Is also contingent llablllty In respect of outstanding letters of credit of Tk 256,266,068 (30 Sep 2023: Tk
612,249,280) and letter of guarantee of Tk 207,496,928 (30 Sep 2023: Tk 145,784,887).

The company Issued cne corporate guarantee of BDT.70 Milllon (SCB) In favour of subsidiary company to avall loan
from banks. Outstanding loan against the sald corporate guarantee are nil at 30 September 2024, Therefore no

credlt loss allowances |s expected.
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